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March 3 0 , 1988 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 1980 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Re: State "11" No. 1-L 
Sec. 11, T-10-S, R-32-E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

As reported on Form C-103 on 3-10-88, an attempt was 
made to recomplete the referenced well i n the Wolfcamp. 
Int e r v a l s 8162'-8166', 8211'-8220', 823V-8238', 8246,8255', 
and 8280'-8282' were perforated and acidized. This recomp­
l e t i o n attempt was unsuccessful and the Cisco perforations 
8802'-8950' were reopened to production. 

Oi l and gas production from the well a f t e r completion 
of t h i s work was unchanged from production rates p r i o r to 
the recompletion attempt. Therefore, no o i l or gas i s being 
given up by the Wolfcamp perforations. 

We re s p e c t f u l l y request your permission to leave the 
Wolfcamp perforations open. 

W.M. Groesbeck 

WMG/bs 


